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N O T I C E  O F  I N T E N T  T O  A W A R D  
A s - N e e d e d  E n v i r o n m e n t a l  S e r v i c e  R e q u e s t  f o r  P r o p o s a l s  

After careful review and analysis by the evaluation panel, staff is recommending that the Sonoma 
County Agricultural Preservation and Open Space District’s (Ag + Open Space) Board of Directors award 
the contract described below: 

Contractor/Consultant Total award

Nomad Ecology, LLC $60,000

Prunuske Chatham, Inc. $60,000

North Coast Resource Management  $75,000

Swift Biological Consulting, LLC $80,000

Clifton Environmental Services, LLC $75,000

Thank you for your interest in working with Ag + Open Space. 

Sincerely, 

Jennifer Kuszmar 
Acquisition Manager 




